

Date: 15th July 2026

Re: Waste Management Design Certification

Project: Hills Showground Precinct East

Address: 3 Andalusian Way, Castle Hill NSW 2154

To Whom It May Concern,

Elephants Foot Consulting Pty Ltd (EFC) has reviewed the following documentation:

- Operational Waste Management Plan (OWMP), Revision L, dated 22 June 2026.
- Group GSA Drawing DA-2002 – Basement 01 Floor Plan – Issue N.
- Group GSA Drawing DA-2003 – Lower Ground Floor Plan – Issue N.

Based on our review, it is our opinion that the waste management facilities shown on the above architectural drawings are generally consistent with the requirements and recommendations contained within the approved Operational Waste Management Plan.

Accordingly, EFC confirms that the waste management design illustrated on the reviewed drawings is capable of supporting the waste management strategy outlined within the Operational Waste Management Plan, subject to the waste management facilities being constructed in accordance with the reviewed drawings and the operational procedures contained within the OWMP.

Should the design be amended following the date of this letter, EFC reserves the right to review the revised documentation and amend this certification if required.

Yours sincerely,



Jordan Parker

Consultancy Operations Manager

Elephants Foot Consulting

02 9780 3576

Jordan.parker@elephantsfoot.com.au